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John, Lisa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Lisa 

Davies, Sue i ................. ~~i~-/~- ............... i 
13 Novembef"ztJ’rZT4:-z3 ............................ 
John, Lisa 
Gladys Richards (Deceased) 
20121113140617889.pdf 

Please find attached correspondence. 

Kind regards, 

Sue 

Sue Davies 
Secretary to John White and Joanna Catterall 

ersonal Injury and Clinica} Negligence Practice Group 
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Blake Lapthom is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SPA number 448793 whose rules can be 
accessed via www.sra.or,q.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying 
of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your 
system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or 
liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing 
email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 
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Coroner N,w Kings ¢ourl, Tollgate, Chandlet"$ Ford 

Room T20 
Eastlelgh, Hampshlm 8053 SLG 

The Guildhall ox: 155860 Ee,~llelgh 
The Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire ’==Code A 
PO1 2AJ 

~l~lli~-~til~ ................ 

For the attention of Ms Lisa John 

By post and by emaih i ......................... ~~i-~-~ ....................... -~ 

13 November 2012 

o~r R~. 55820310000011JCW/RICHAREYS2D 

Your Re: 

Dear Sirs 

Our Client: Mrs Gladys Mabel Richards (Deceased) - Inquest 

We return to you with details in respect of our availabilities between 28 January 2013 and 12 April 2013:- 

Counsel, Mr James Mehigan: 

Available 

Professor Ferner 
Not Available 

w/c 28/1/2013 30, 31 
w/c 04/212013 6, 7 
w/c 11/2/2013 14 
w/c 18/2/2013 20, 21 
w/c 2512/2013 7, 8 
wfc 111312013 none 
w/c 25/3/2013 25-28 
w/c 01/4/2013 4 
w/c 08/4/2013 8-12 

We will write to Mrs McKenzie and Mrs O’Brien and ask them also for their availability dates. 

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please ask to speak to John White. 

Yours faithfe .............................................................................................................................................. -~ 
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New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 
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
w/c 04/2/2013 6, 7 
w/c 11/2/2013 14 
w/c 18/2/2013 20, 21 
w/c 25/2/2013 7, 8 
w/c 11/3/2013 none 
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

Yours faithf~.u.t~, 

Blake Lapt! 
Code A 
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